CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

PLANNING COMMISSION
7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2020
6:30 P.M.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Ypsilanti Township will be conducting this public
meeting virtually. To view and/or participate in the public meeting, please visit
www.ytown.org.

To provide input or ask questions regarding business that will be considered at
the meeting, please email planning@ytown.org or call 734-485-3943. If you need
any assistance due to a disability please contact the Planning Department at least
48 hours in advance of the meeting at planning@ytown.org or 734-485-3943.

1.

2.

10.

11.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE TUESDAY, JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND PLAN REVIEW

OLD BUSINESS

A. R &L CARRIERS -1441 RUSSELL STREET — REZONING — TO CONSIDER THE REQUEST
TO REZONE THE 8.24 ACRE PARCEL FROM RM-2 (MULTIPLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO
I-1 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL) LOCATED AT 1441 RUSSELL STREET, PARCEL K-11-10-160-003

B. R & L CARRIERS - 43 EMERICK STREET, 960 MINION STREET, AND 1441 RUSSELL
STREET - PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN — TO CONSIDER THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN FOR
EXPANSION OF AN EXISITING FRIEGHT TERMINAL LOCATED AT 43 EMERICK STREET,
960 MINION STREET, AND 1441 RUSSELL STREET, PARCELS K-11-10-280-019, K-11-10-
160-002, AND K-11-10-160-003.

NEW BUSINESS

OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA

A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

B. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS
C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE

TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT

CL
TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT / ‘
7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gto‘-f-/ ] J'orlg

A community of opportunity



Planning Commission Agenda
September 8, 2020
Page 2

12. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT
13. OTHER BUSINESS

14. ADJOURNMENT
THERE IS NO WORK SESSION

r°9¢

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, M| 48197 e (734) 485-3943 l_.ltOWEJ.OI'g

A community of opportunity



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 8, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

Chair Sally Richie called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 pm via Zoom due to
COVID-19.

Commissioners Present: Chair Sally Richie and Commissioners Bill Sinkule, Laurence
Krieg, Muddassar Tawakkul, Elizabeth El-Assadi and Stan
Eldridge

Commissioners Absent: Commissioner Gloria Peterson

Others in Attendance: Dennis McLain, Township Attorney; Elliot Smith, OHM;
Jason lacoangeli, Planning Director; and Charlotte Wilson,
Planning and Development Coordinator; Benjamin Carlisle,
Carlisle/Wortman Associates; Jonathan Curry, PEA Group;
Wendy Ripper, PEA Group; Neil Mullins, R&L Carriers; Stan
Richards, R&L Carriers; JoAnn McCollum, Township
Resident; Erik Nowakowski, Township resident; Anthony
Dewatt, Township resident; Kim Cornett, Township resident

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Krieg supported by Commissioner El-Assadi
to approve the minutes of the July 28, 2020 Regular Meeting. The motion carried
unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Commissioner Eldridge supported by Commissioner El-
Assadi to approve the agenda. The motion carried unanimously.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND PLAN REVIEW

A. R& L CARRIERS - 1441 RUSSELL STREET — REZONING - TO CONSIDER
THE REQUEST TO REZONE THE 8.24 ACRE PARCEL FROM RM-2
(MULTIPLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO I-1 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL) LOCATED
AT 1441 RUSSELL STREET, PARCEL K-11-10-160-003

Jason lacoangeli, Planning Director, said the agenda item is for a conditional rezoning for
the 8.24 acre parcel from multiple family residential to light industrial. He said R&L
Carriers is a freight terminal located on 43 Emerick Street. He said 1441 Russell Street
is located near 960 Minion Street. He said Mr. Benjamin Carlisle from Carlisle/Wortman
Associates reviewed the project and provided an extensive review letter.

Benjamin Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, said the conditional rezoning and site
plan for R&L Carriers, an existing freight terminal, are before the Planning Commission.
He said the applicants are seeking a conditional rezoning and a site plan to add buildings
to the site. He said the largest change is a 56,000 square foot addition to their existing
building located off of Emerick Street. He said the applicant is proposing improvements
to the parcel south of 43 Emericak Street at 960 Minion Street. He said 960 Minion Street
is currently vacant, wooded, and abuts to single family residential. He said the applicant
is proposing a 23,000 square foot maintenance building, 8,000 square foot truck wash,
and relocation of the existing fueling station. He said, in addition to the building
expansions, the applicant is making significant improvements to landscaping, stormwater
retention facility, and lighting. He said the applicant is proposing primary access on Minion
Street. He said Minion Street is a private road in disrepair. He said there are four or five
existing businesses located on Minion Street. He said the Township is working with
current property owners to bring the road into compliance which has not been successful.



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 2

He said the applicant is proposing significant improvements to Minion Street in
accordance with the Private Road Ordinance. He said this requires as rezoning. He said
the parcel to the east, 1441 Russell Street, which is currently woodlands is zoned RM-2,
multiple family residential. He said the applicant is seeking a conditional rezoning for this
parcel to I-1, light industrial. He said Carlisle/Wortman Associates have conducted five or
six rounds of reviews on this project. He said the most significant concern was to ensure
there were minimum impacts to adjacent properties. He said the applicant is proposing
expanding operations and extending them south and east, closer to existing residential
homes. He said the applicant is also removing woodlands that act as a natural buffer
currently. He said they looked seriously at mitigation of impacts on adjacent properties.
He said the applicant has made substantial mitigation improvements. He said this
included the applicant providing a sound study. He said the sound study resulted in the
applicant adding a 12 to 18 foot sound wall to their plans. He said the wall will be a sound
buffer for adjacent residential properties. He said the applicant is proposing a collar of
woodland trees between the wall and adjacent residential property lines. He said the
depth of woodland trees in this collar ranges from 50 to 60 feet which provides a natural
screening between R&L Carriers and residential properties. He said the applicant reduced
and titled lighting on the southern property. He said the light will shine into the site instead
of into residential properties. He said with the sound wall, woodland buffer, and lighting
changes, lighting should be sufficiently screened from the adjacent residential properties.
He said the applicant is providing significant landscaping above what the Zoning
Ordinance requires. He said the applicant is supplementing the woodland buffer with 8-
foot evergreens when there are sight-line bare spots to provide a continuous screen for
those residential properties. He said the site is meeting the 1-1, light industrial,
requirements including landscaping, lighting, and parking. He said the applicant is asking
for deviation from the Planning Commission regarding lighting. He said the applicant is
asking to permit lighting levels of 19.5 footcandles under the canopy of the fueling station.
He said the Planning Commission may permit up to 20 footcandles and is within the scope
of the Planning Commission’s power to approve that deviation. He said this is a
conditional rezoning and met the rezoning requirements. He said the applicant is making
significant site improvements and is consistent with the Township’s goals and policies of
economic development, job creation, and site improvements. He said the applicant is
significantly improving Minion Street. He said the Township has been trying to work with
property owners on Minion Street for years and failed to make any improvements. He
said improving Minion Street would be a significant benefit to the Township. He said the
improved use and expansion is consistent with surrounding land uses. He said the
surrounding uses are mostly industrial and abuts railroad. He said the residential area not
compatible along the southern end were addressed by the applicant earlier regarding
screening and buffering. He said the applicant is improving water management
improvement where is does not already exist. He said the applicant is improving site
lighting and adding additional landscaping to bring the site into compliance. He said the
site is accommodated with utilities and services. He said the applicant made significant
improvements to mitigate any negative impacts. He said Carlisle/Wortman Associates is
recommending approval of the site plan and conditional rezoning with the condition that
the applicant provide elevations of the sound wall with their final site plan submission.

Chair Sally Richie asked if any Commissioners had any questions.
Commissioner Bill Sinkule asked what the material of the sound wall will be.

Mr. Carlisle said the sound wall is masonry. He said he asked for elevations to confirm
the material.

Commissioner Laurence Krieg said the area to be rezoned industrial is planned to only
have stormwater retention ponds. He asked about the necessity for rezoning since there
is no industrial use planned for that area. He said there might be an advantage either
way. He asked if the Township has greater or lesser control if the site is zoned industrial
and, later down the line, what would happen if the applicant decided to expand. He said
if the site is zoned industrial the applicant may conduct more intense uses than what we
envision today closer to the surrounding residential properties. He said if the site stays
residential, as far as he knows, there is no objection to retention ponds in residential
districts. He asked for expert opinion on what either course would be.



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 3

Mr. Carlisle said he could answer that and complimented the observation by
Commissioner Krieg. He said all the industrial uses are being conducted on the I-1
properties. He said storm water detention is not a permitted principal use of a lot in the
residential district. He said that the lot would need to be combined with the I-1 parcels.
He said the lots could legally be combined with different zoning. He said split zoning on
parcels is not good planning practice. He said the rezoning makes sense from a planning
perspective. He said the conditional rezoning restricts the applicant from moving any
industrial uses closer to surrounding residential properties. He said the site plan is tied to
the conditional rezoning. He said the applicant is locked into the site plan as shown, if
approved. He said any changes would require the applicant to come back to the Planning
Commission and Township Board at a future date. He said the Township has control over
the parcel if rezoned to I-1. He said many of the improvements proposed to the site are
above and beyond what the Township requires. He said approving the rezoning as a
conditional rezoning is within the best interest of the Township since they are required to
provide additional improvements.

Chair Richie asked if any Commissioners had any questions.

Commissioner Stan Eldridge asked how many more trucks on a daily basis the applicant
expects with the expansion of the building. He said he asked because there are noise
concerns from residents on Hawthorne Avenue, Parkwood Avenue and even to
Maplewood Avenue with the current truck traffic because the facility operates 24 hours a
day. He said he read the applicant is adding 80 additional bay or 80 additional trucks. He
asked with that many more trucks coming in and the maintenance building and truck wash
are moving closer to the neighbors on the north side of Hawthorne, how much more noise
will be created. He said he saw the noise study but believes the increase in noise level
does not match the increase in truck activity.

Mr. Carlisle said the applicant can address the traffic concern. He said the sound wall will
be a greater buffer than the existing woodlands regarding noise impact. He said the truck
wash and maintenance is required to be conducted indoors and there will not be exterior
work done.

Jonathan Curry, PEA Group, said the wall material is not determined yet. He said there
are about 90 to 95 trucks daily currently. He said the expansion will increase that to 95 to
125 trucks daily. He said the expansion is not only to create more capacity, but to meet
existing capacity needs since they were operating at over capacity. He said they do not
expect a large increase. He said they only expect a 30 truck increase at most.

Commissioner Eldridge said Minion Drive will be improved. He said the City of Ypsilanti
is involved in Emerick Street. He said he worked in weight enforcement years ago. He
asked what the impact on the road structure will be with the increased weight of 30 more
vehicles on not only Minion Drive, but Ecorse Road, Emerick Street, and Michigan
Avenue.

Mr. Carlisle said the increased traffic was contemplated and discussed with the City. He
said the applicant apparently addressed those concerns with the City. He said Minion
Drive will need to be improved.

Elliot Smith, OHM, said the applicant is working with the City to review and approve all
work within Emerick Street. He said the project will also be reviewed by the Washtenaw
County Road Commission. He said prior to final approval from OHM, the applicant will
need to get final approvals from all outside agencies.

Commissioner Eldridge said how the Township guarantees the necessary road
improvements are made to Ecorse Road and Michigan Avenue. He said he knows the
more vehicles you put on the roads with that kind of weight does more damage to the
base surface of the road.



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 4

Mr. Smith said projects with additional traffic flows require traffic impact studies to see
how much weight is put on the road. He said OHM will review this during detailed
engineering. He said an additional 20 to 30 trucks will not make all that much of an impact.

Chair Richie said she does not feel comfortable approving the rezoning when she does
not know all of the facts regarding the preliminary site plan. She said she does not know
where the wall will be located. She said if the wall was located on the south side of the
development that would be great. She said speaking from experience with the wall next
to 1-94 that once the wall ends, the sound will come around the end of the wall. She said
the wall will not be a big help without extending up the east side.

Mr. Carlisle said the wall is shown on the plan set on page P-2. He said the wall does
wrap around a portion of the eastern and western portion of the southernmost parcel on
the site. He said the wall goes north on the eastern side to cover the new industrial uses
to the retention pond. He said the wall goes north on the western side to the employee
parking lot. He said the wall also covers the southern parcel line.

Mr. Carlisle shared his screen on Zoom. He said the wall varies in height from 12 to 18
feet based on conditions as necessary. He said the Planning Commission can require an
18 foot wall. He said between the wall and rear property line of the single family home is
a 50 to 60 foot woodland buffer.

Commissioner Sinkule asked how we can permit a wall so high since the Planning
Commission normally only sees walls between 6 to 8 feet in height in commercial areas.

Mr. Carlisle said the 18 feet high wall is a recommendation from the sound study. He said
a seven foot wall would not be effective.

Commissioner Sinkule asked if an 18 foot sound wall would be permitted in a commercial
district.

Mr. Carlisle said he did not know and would have to look it up. He said this area is already
zone industrial and the applicant could do this work without a conditional rezoning by
right.

Chair Richie asked about the 19.5 footcandles. She said she did not know what that was.
She asked what normal lighting would be for an industrial district.

Mr. Carlisle said lighting is capped at 10 footcandles and they are asking for double that
amount. He said extra lighting under canopies is hormal similar to a gas station. He said
the Planning Commission is not required to approve the lighting increase request.

Chair Richie asked what the reasoning is for the increase in lighting intensity.
Mr. Carlisle said the reason is for safety and security but will defer to the applicant.

Commissioner Eldridge said he read in the report that the upgrades to Minion Drive will
be completed by the applicant with cooperation from the other property owners currently
on the road. He asked if that agreement was already approved or is something that needs
to be negotiated in the future.

Mr. Carlisle said the agreement is still to be negotiated. He said he and Mr. Smith would
not grant final site plan approval until Minion Drive meets private road standards. He said
the applicant will need to build and maintain the road themselves or come to an
agreement between all property owners fronting on Minion Drive. He said the Township
has not been a party to those discussions.

Commissioner Eldridge asked if the service bay and car wash will operate 24 hours a day
or will the hours be restricted.

Mr. Carlisle asked the applicant to address timing and hours.



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 5

Mr. Curry said he will defer to Neil Mullins, R&L Carriers. He said he believes the
maintenance facility will operate during night time hours but the truck wash will not.

Neil Mullins, R&L Carriers, said Mr. Curry was correct. He said the truck wash would not
work during the evenings. He said there would be trucks during the evenings coming in
to go through the safety lane in the maintenance shop. He said the maintenance shop
would operate 24 hours a day.

Commissioner Eldridge said the plans stated that the expansion would bring new jobs
into the community. He asked how R&L Carriers is assisting local residents with obtaining
those jobs.

Mr. Mullins said he is unable to answer that question as he is not on the employment side
of business.

Chair Richie said she is concerned with approving barbed wire on top of the fencing. She
asked why barbed wire is needed at a facility that operates 24 hours a day when someone
is always around.

Mr. Mullins said the barbed wire is strictly for security as the site is large. He said they will
have cameras. He said the barbed wire could be a deterrent.

Commissioner Krieg said his concern is about the space between the sound barrier wall
and the edge of the property. He said he is glad to have the jobs. He said if the wall is
built 50 to 60 feet away from the property line there would be a strip of wooded land where
things could go on without the property owner knowing about it. He said there is no way
to get through the wall to address any mischief whether it is petty crime or arson.

Chair Richie said Commissioner Krieg had a good point. She asked Mr. Mullins to address
how that area would be controlled or what kind of security would take place there.

Mr. Mullins said that concern was a good point. He said that did not occur to him as an
issue.

Mr. Curry said that concern did not occur to him as well. He said putting cameras to face
the backyards of residences seemed like an invasion of privacy. He said they would be
willing to review solutions for that area for security concerns, without disturbing residents
with cameras or lighting, prior to final site plan approval.

Commissioner Eldridge asked if the security cameras mentioned earlier by Mr. Mullins
would be accessible to law enforcement when needed. He said the concern regarding the
50 to 60 foot strip of land does not need lots of lighting. He said there are low light, high
definition infrared cameras that could be used in an area like that.

Chair Richie said there are too many issues not nailed down to make a conditional
rezoning and preliminary decision at this time. She said there are many items that will be
handled during final site plan review. She asked if other Commissioners were feeling
similarly.

Commissioner Sinkule said the applicant did not have answers for two or three of the
Planning Commission concerns. He asked how the Planning Commission should handle
this item. He asked if the Planning Commission should table the item to a later date or
have the applicant handle the concerns during final site plan review.

Mr. lacoangeli said the applicant met all the preliminary site plan requirements. He said if
the Planning Commission decides to table the item that they should provide clear direction
for R&L Carriers on what they specifically need to address. He said he did not want to
leave the meeting without clear direction for R&L Carriers on how to bring this project
back to the Planning Commission. He said R&L Carriers addressed many of the concerns
of the Township and Carlisle/Wortman Associates.



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 6

Dennis McLain, Township Attorney, said the Planning Commission needs to hold a public
hearing.

Chair Richie asked what happens if the Planning Commission approves the conditional
rezoning item 5A and the preliminary site plan item 5B for some reason does not get
approved.

Mr. Carlisle said the conditional rezoning is tied to the site plan. He said the site plan is a
condition of the rezoning. He said the two go hand in hand. He said if the conditional
rezoning moves forward the applicant must build what is on the site plan. He said if the
site plan changes the applicant must come back to the Planning Commission and
Township Board for an amendment. He said the Planning Commission is a
recommending body.

Commissioner El-Assadi asked about revisiting the question regarding the necessity of
the intensity of the lights. She said the lighting is located on the southernmost parcel
closest to the residential properties.

Mr. Curry said the lighting is higher under the fueling station. He said the lighting intensity
is only under the canopy. He said the lighting is for safety and security for folks pumping
gas in the dark. He said a lower level of lighting is okay for R&L Carriers, but they would
prefer the higher levels for safety.

Stan Richards, R&L Carriers, said he is the Director of Constructions for R&L Carriers.
He thanked Mr. Carlisle. He said he understood the concerns of Chair Richie. He said out
of 120 service centers across the United States, 70 percent are within a 100 yards or less
of residential neighborhoods. He said they are adding 100 doors onto a facility in
Memphis, Tennessee. He said they have been located in that community for many years
and they pride themselves on having a good relationship with the community. He said he
wants to be a good neighbor. He said this is the first time in history R&L Carriers is putting
in an acoustic wall. He said they are willing to abide by the recommendations. He said
they have been through the review process five or six times. He said they have put forth
a good faith effort and want to be a good neighbor. He said whenever someone is
handling fuel you want increased lighting. He said the increase in lighting was requested
by the internal safety team. He said they are in conversation with the other property
owners on Minion Street. He said if the other property owners are not willing to step up to
help repair Minion Street that they will go ahead and do the work themselves. He said
they will not have their trucks drive over a road with potholes. He said that would not be
good for their customers or equipment. He said the other roads are shared by other trucks.
He said they are adding 80 bays but that does not mean they are adding 80 additional
trucks. He said they are realistically adding 10 to 15 additional trucks. He said they are
doubly and triply handling the freight because of the volume coming in. He said they need
the extra warehouse space and doors to eliminate double and triple handling the freight.
He said there will be more trailers there but certainly not more trucks. He said this is a
separation method. He said their system works like the United States postal office where
there are mail slots. He said each slot says New York City, Miami, Dallas, and so on. He
said where you would have mail slots at the post office, you would have trailer slot areas
where the freight would be distributed. He thanked the Planning Commission.

Chair Richie thanked Mr. Richards.

Commissioner Krieg said he is happy about how Carlisle/Wortman, Township staff, and
R&L Carriers’ engineers, have approached the project in a cooperative and collegial way.
He said he is glad to know there is a business in doing well in the Township. He said he
would like to have good lighting under a fueling station to prevent a spill or worse. He said
he likes the area surrounded by the trees. He said ideally the more trees the better. He
said he hopes a security solution can be found for the southernmost strip of land between
the wall and the property line. He said he supports this project.

Mr. Richards said there are two means of security with the wall they are exploring. He
said the first is a radar system. He said he is not a technological person so he is unable
to explain the system. He said the second is cameras that would not have an impact on
surrounding residents. He said maybe residents could see a red dot where the camera is



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 7

located. He said the camera would not have any other light coming from it and would work
in low light environments.

Commissioner El-Assadi asked if the location where the wall will be placed is currently
wooded. She said the applicant will be helping the current situation with the proposed wall
and security. She said the applicant may be resolving some security concerns by clearing
out some of the wooded area.

Chair Richie said that is a good point.
The public hearing opened at 7:26pm

Erik Nowakowski, Township resident, said he was glad he could provide comments on
the site plan tonight. He said there are practical concerns. He said he had similar concerns
that the Planning Commissioners had. He said the noise is an ongoing issue and can be
heard at all hours of the night. He said he is east of the existing facility. He said the wall
will be very helpful in reducing the noise. He said the back of his property is woods and a
natural area now. He said according to the plan he will now be looking at a barbed wire
fence which is the biggest detriment to the whole plan. He said a 12 to 18 foot wall is
sufficient and leave the rest of the area natural. He said the security concerns are only
valid if there is foot traffic back there. He said the project is cutting off foot traffic going
north and south from the railroad. He said he would prefer no barbed wire and no chain
linked fence whatsoever. He said R&L Carriers should use the sound wall as a security
wall. He said he does not see how barbed wire is more of a deterrent than a 12 foot wall.
He said he is concerned about air pollution and pest control. He said the air pollution
concern would require a study to quantify. He said the trucks are coming closer and
increasing the number of trucks by 25 percent. He said he has done research on pests.
He said letters were sent to residents regarding rats in the area. He said he has personally
experienced Norway rats in the area. He said rats are linked to freight and logistics
companies. He said that rats should be talked about with this project. He said the Planning
Commission should look at the standards for rezoning. He said Mr. Carlisle mentioned
that the rezoning must be consistent with goals and policies of the Charter Township of
Ypsilanti future land use map and Master Plan. He said he does not see how the rezoning
relates to the future land use map because the parcel in question is in the Neighborhood
Preservation District. He said Mr. Carlisle addressed this briefly in the report that states
due to the proximity and adjacency to industrial used land, the proposed extension is
consistent with the Master Plan. He said he does not see where the precedent is for the
rezoning. He said the Master Plan is a general statement of the Township’s goals and
policies and provides a single comprehensive view of the community’s wishes for the
future. He said if the community wanted rezoning criteria to take into account the
surrounding zoning districts, he expected to see that within the Master Plan but that is not
the case. He said he thinks a lot of work went into the Master Plan. He said the
Neighborhood Preservation district is for open space and preservation. He said
Neighborhood Preservation is about preserving established neighborhoods, reinvesting
in neighborhoods, and making neighborhoods beautiful. He said he did not see how
putting a barbed wire fence is making the neighborhood beautiful or preserving the
neighborhood. He said the neighborhood has vacant land and the Master Plan talks about
making more natural areas. He said community gardens and parks are mentioned. He
said there are several things that are not lining up with the Master Plan. He said he does
not think the way things are laid out in the report do not add up to him. He asked the
Planning Commission to consider the intent of light industrial districts. He said in Section
1400 the intent of light industrial districts states light industrial districts are design to
primarily accommodate wholesale activities, warehouses, and industrial operations
whose external, physical effects are restricted to the area of the district and in no manner
affect in a detrimental way any of the surrounding districts. He said he has been affected
by R&L Carriers over the years by the noise and pests. He said he is concerned that the
neighborhood will be affected more. He thanked the Planning Commission for their time.

Chair Richie asked Mr. Carlisle to speak to the concerns of Mr. Nowakowski regarding
the fence, trees, pests, and pollution.



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 8

Mr. Carlisle said yes. He thanked Mr. Nowakowski for reading the Master Plan. He said
Mr. Nowakowski raised some very valid points. He said the land use is only one
component of a Master Plan. He said the Master Plan is about 150 pages so there is a
lot in there. He said there are many policy statements and positions. He said Mr.
Nowakowski is correct that the site is Master Planned as Neighborhood Preservation. He
said the area where R&L Carriers is building is already zoned for this use. He said R&L
Carriers could come in and do the plan by right without the rezoning. He said the sound
wall and additional landscaping would not be conditions that could be placed on that
development. He said those additional benefits are conditions because the plan is tied to
a conditional rezoning. He said a major tenant of the Master Plan is also economic
development and job creation. He said sometimes economic development is at odds with
land use and mitigation. He said that is something they try to work with the applicant to
reduce or eliminate potential impacts on single family residential. He said he cannot say
that the applicant cannot have this industrial use on the southernmost parcel because the
parcel is zoned for that use. He said he tried to work with the applicant to reduce and
mitigate the impact by having a tree buffer collar, putting up the sound wall, reducing
lighting height and intensity, improving Minion Drive and supplementing the landscaping
with additional trees. He said Mr. Nowakowski raised a good point about the fence. He
said if the Planning Commission feels a fence is not necessary the fence could be
eliminated from the plan. He said if the Planning Commission does not want barbed wire,
the barbed wire could be eliminated from the site plan. He said the project is a balancing
act. He said the property is already zoned for this use but should mitigate the impacts on
surrounding residential properties. He said they tried to strike that balance, but if the
Planning Commission has additional concerns or considerations they can ask the
applicant to address them. He said the Township does not have any ordinance
requirements on emissions. He said emissions are regulated by the County, State, and
Federal governments.

Chair Richie asked to clarify if this project were approved and built that Mr. Nowakowski
were to look out his window he would see trees then a wall then a fence.

Mr. Carlisle shared his screen. He said the applicant is proposing a fence that wraps
around the entire southern, eastern, and western portions of the site. He said the order
of the buffers are fence, trees, and then the wall. He said the applicant could come in
tomorrow and pull a permit for a fence without Planning Commission approval.

JoAnn McCollum, Township resident, said she is concerned about the project. She said
she was on the Master Plan steering committee. She said the steering committee did not
envision this type of development to happen to homeowners. She said the vision was for
Ecorse Road to be more retail, restaurants, and things like that. She said the project is
not part of the vision. She said the roads are also of concern. She said the weight of
bringing in more trucks are going to damage the roads. She said she would like to see
something in this project to help with the maintenance of the roads. She said she can see
an additional expense for road repairs from the heavy equipment. She said that is going
to be a problem. She thanked the Planning Commission.

Chair Richie asked Mr. lacoangeli if there were any other people wishing to speak.

Mr. lacoangeli said that Mr. Nowakowski wished to make another comment and asked if
the Chair would allow it.

Chair Richie said she would allow it.

Mr. Nowakowski said he had a couple of more things. He said that his comment about
pests was not addressed. He said the stormwater improvements were not a benefit to
him. He said there is a lot of money into the property but the improvements are for the
business to run properly. He said there are drainage and environmental requirements. He
said the Planning Commission should consider the location of residential homes right
now. He asked if the applicant can run a barbed wire fence next to residential property
with a permit. He said he cannot put up a six foot barbed wire fence between his
neighbors, but R&L Carriers are his neighbors too. He asked why R&L Carriers can do
that but he cannot.



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 9

Chair Richie asked if Mr. Mullins could address how R&L Carriers handles pest control.

Mr. Richards said he could answer that. He said pest control does happen at their
facilities. He said shipping TVs and other equipment means they cannot have pests on
site. He said R&L Carriers are very conscious of pest control. He said they have national
accounts with pest control companies. He said if they had pests on site no one would
ever ship with them. He said their standards do not allow for them to have pests.

Mr. Carlisle said he wanted to clarify that R&L Carriers could put up a fence permitted in
the industrial zoning district by the ordinance. He said the height and use of barbed wire
of the fence is under the purview of the Planning Commission.

Anthony Dewatt, Township resident, said he is looking out his back window. He said he
sees a hice, wooded area. He said he realizes the property is owned by R&L Carriers. He
said he and his neighbors keep the area clean and looking nice. He said he does not want
to look out the window and see barbed wire fence. He said he does not want to feel like
his home is bordering a prison. He said he would prefer to see trees and animals. He said
he likes the slice of nature in this area of Ypsilanti where it is relatively populated. He said
does not want to see chain linked fence and barbed wire.

Kim Cornett, Township resident, said she grew up in the area. She said she is well aware
of the natural features of the area. She said she is concerned about the noise levels. She
said her parents are worried about the noise and the property values of their home.

The public hearing closed at 7:50pm
Commissioner Eldridge asked for the height of the chain linked fence.
Mr. Carlisle said the fence is 6 feet.

Commissioner Eldridge said he is concerned about the young families to the east of the
site. He asked if the sound barrier could be extended all the way on the eastern border of
the property up to the railroad instead of stopping short.

Mr. Curry said the detailed acoustic study dictated where the sound wall would reduce
the sound impact. He said the bulk of the sound is located on the southernmost parcel.

Chair Richie asked about extending the sound wall as a safety measure.

Commission Eldridge agreed. He said he understands a 6 foot fence can be climbed over
or under. He said he wants to see a better security measure to keep small children away
from the water.

Chair Richie asked if R&L Carriers would be willing to consider extending the sound
barrier.

Mr. Richards said they would consider an extension. He said an 18 foot acoustical wall
might not be the best for keeping small children from the retention pond. He said they
could consider another fence or wall that would be more aesthetically pleasing than an
18 foot acoustic wall.

Commissioner Eldridge said he open to that.

Commissioner Krieg said the way the wall is designed is about 50 feet from the property
line and if the wall were to continue it would be right at the property line on the eastern
side.

Mr. Carlisle said the location where Commissioner Eldridge is proposing the wall
extension contains significant landscaping. He said the applicant would need to revise
their landscaping plan in order to place a wall east of the pond.



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes

September 8, 2020

Page 10

Mr. Curry said there is a sanitary sewer main line running to the east of the pond and a
wall. He said a wall might not be feasible due to the sanitary main. He said the Ypsilanti
Community Utilities Authority may not permit a wall over their sanitary main.

Chair Richie said she would entertain the motion

A motion was made by Commissioner Krieg, supported by Commissioner
Tawakkul to recommend approval to the Township Board of Trustees for the
request for the conditional rezoning to rezone the 8.24-acre parcel from RM-2,
Multiple Family Residential, to I-1, Light Industrial, located at 1441 Russell Street,
parcel K-11-10-160-003.

The motion carried as follows:

Sinkule: No  Krieg: Yes El-Assadi: Yes Eldridge: No Tawakkul: Yes
Richie: No Peterson: Absent

Mr. McLain said the motion fails since there is a tie.

Chair Richie asked if they should skip over item 5B since the motion failed.

Mr. McLain said yes.

Mr. Carlisle said the Planning Commission could take a new vote to instead table the
agenda item until R&L Carriers addressed the concerns stated during the meeting and
bring it back at a future date.

Mr. McLain said that is true.

Chair Richie asked if the Planning Commission wanted to take a new vote or let the vote
stand.

Commissioner El-Assadi said the Planning Commission should take a new vote to allow
R&L Carriers to answer the questions.

Commissioner Tawakkul said the Planning Commission must take a vote to reconsider
the agenda item first, have that motion pass, and then another motion to table.

Commissioner Eldridge said the motion to reconsider must come from someone who
voted no on the previous motion.

Mr. McLain said yes.

A motion was made by Commissioner Eldridge, supported by Commissioner El-
Assadi to reconsider agenda item 5A for tabling.

The motion carried as follows:

Sinkule: Yes Krieg: Yes El-Assadi: Yes Eldridge: Yes Tawakkul: Yes
Richie: Yes Peterson: Absent

A motion was made by Commissioner Eldridge, supported by Commissioner El-
Assadi to table the request for conditional rezoning recommendation to the
Township Board of Trustees until the next meeting in October to consider the
comments presented by the Planning Commission during discussion of the
project. In addition, Planning Commissioners should submit written questions and
concern for R&L Carriers to Mr. lacoangeli within 48 hours of this meeting.

The motion carried as follows:



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 11

Sinkule: Yes Krieg: Yes El-Assadi: Yes Eldridge: Yes Tawakkul: Yes
Richie: Yes Peterson: Absent

B. R & L CARRIERS - 43 EMERICK STREET, 960 MINION STREET, AND 1441
RUSSELL STREET - PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN - TO CONSIDER THE
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN FOR EXPANSION OF AN EXISITING FRIEGHT
TERMINAL LOCATED AT 43 EMERICK STREET, 960 MINION STREET, AND
1441 RUSSELL STREET, PARCELS K-11-10-280-019, K-11-10-160-002, AND K-
11-10-160-003.

C. YPSI ARBOR - 2562 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE - TO CONSIDER A WAIVER
TO EXTERIOR BUILDING WALL MATERIALS LOCATED AT 2562 EAST
MICHIGAN AVENUE, PARCEL K-11-01-300-005.

Mr. lacoangeli said there is a memo in the packet. He said the business has been at the
2562 East Michigan Avenue location for around 35 years. He said the current exterior of
the building has masonry block. He said the businesses owners maintain the building
exterior by painting regularly. He said business owner proposes a new facade of white
metal paneling. He said the Zoning Ordinance does not permit the Planning Department
to permit the request based on the requirements of Section 2125. He said the Planning
Commission has the ability to waive the exterior building percentage requirements.

A motion was made by Commissioner Eldridge, supported by Commissioner El-
Assadi to approve the waiver request for exterior building materials based on the
September 3, 2020 staff memo.
The motion carried as follows:
Sinkule: Yes Krieg: Yes El-Assadi: Yes Eldridge: Yes Tawakkul: Yes
Richie: Yes Peterson: Absent
6. OLD BUSINESS
None
7. NEW BUSINESS
None
8. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA
A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

Mr. lacoangeli said he forwarded notices that Van Buren Township and Superior
Township are undergoing their Master Plan process.

Commissioner Tawakkul asked about the medical marihuana correspondence. He
said the Planning Commission made a recommendation to the Township Board. He
asked if the Township Board was sending the medical marihuana ordinance back to
the Planning Commission.

Mr. lacoangeli said the Township Board will ask the Planning Department and legal
counsel to provide additional direction. He said the Planning Commission will be
included in that process which will include both medical and recreational marihuana.
He said the Township Board tabled the ordinance amendment.

Chair Richie asked about backyard chickens.

Mr. lacoangeli said he and Charlotte Wilson were working on draft surveys and
language.



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 12

B. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS
None
C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE

Ms. McCollum said she wanted to talk about the placement of medical marihuana.
She said she lives in West Willow and the only location where medical marihuana is
proposed is in the I-C zoning district. She said the only area where I-C is located is
directly east of West Willow. She said she wanted to know why that is the case. She
said that the medical marihuana business might be better located in a business
district. She said she wanted to know why the use is placed within an industrial district.
She said no smoking would be permitted in the area. She said she does not know how
that would be enforced. She said the medical marihuana location she has seen have
people smoking outside. She said the notes from the last meeting state that medical
marihuana should be located away from restaurants and hotels and she wanted to
know why that is the case. She said she looked at the map and medical marihuana
uses must be at least 1,000 feet away from residential. She said the southern area of
the I-C district looks very close to residential.

Mr. lacoangeli said Ms. McCollum brings up a valid point. He said her concerns would
be taken into consideration. He said the Township does not currently have a
recreational marihuana ordinance. He said medical marihuana uses are required to
be located from residential uses, libraries, schools, and other uses. He said the
Planning Commission should take Ms. McCollum’s comments into consideration when
redrafting the ordinance.

9. TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT
None
10.ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT

Commissioner El-Assadi said the Zoning Board of Appeals approved two accessory
structures within the front yard of a home because the home was set back far from the
front lot line.

11. TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT
None
12.PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

Mr. lacoangeli said there are no site plans coming up for the next meeting. He said there
will be a discussion on backyard chickens coming up. He said R&L Carriers will also be
coming back to the Planning Commission. He said Comfort Inn and Suites and the
Holiday Inn are getting close to final site plan approval. He said the Chatfield project at
2002 East Michigan Avenue, with the two drive-in restaurants and self-storage facility, will
submit final site plan soon.

13.0THER BUSINESS

Mr. Carlisle congratulated the Planning Commission and Township on being awarded the
Daniel Burnham Award from the Michigan Association of Planning. He said the award is
the highest State level honor for a Master Plan. He said he received two plaques and will
be delivering them to the Township later this week.

A motion was made by a Commissioner Eldridge, supported by Commissioner El-
Assadi to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:16 pm



Charter Township Of Ypsilanti

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 13

Respectfully submitted,
Charlotte Wilson
Planning and Development Coordinator



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS

Building Safety « Planning & Zoning . Ordinance Enforcement . Police Services

To: Sally Richie, Chair Ypsilanti Township Planning Commission
From: Jason lacoangeli AICP, Planning Director

Re: R&L Carriers Conditional Rezoning and Expansion Request
Date: October 19, 2020

Project Update 10.19.2020:

On the evening of September 8th 2020, a public hearing was held for a conditional rezoning
request for the expansion of the R&L Carriers Freight Terminal located at 43 Emerick Street.
Based on questions raised by both Township residents and by the Planning Commission the item
was tabled with the condition that it be brought back to the Planning Commission in October. It
was also a condition that Commissioners submit any questions or concerns they had to the
Planning Department within forty-eight (48) hours of the meeting. The Planning Department
aggregated all of the comments that were received by the Commission and forwarded them on
September 15th to the applicant so they could be addressed.

On October 5™ the Planning Department received a comprehensive response from PEA
Engineering addressing the concerns and questions of the Planning Commission. From reviewing
the submittal, the Planning Department believes that PEA and R&L Carriers have made a good
effort to modify the plan to address many of the concerns that were raised. The response letter
drafted by PEA dated October 2™ that was included in the resubmittal does a good job of
addressing each issue and then detailing the response, or action that was taken to address the
concern on the site plan. The items addressed include the fence heights, use of the sound wall,
and traffic concerns on Ecorse Road and US-12. The packet includes a detail sheet for the
proposed sound wall along a color landscape and buffering plan that illustrates the buffering
being proposed around the site. Also, included are color renderings of the proposed buildings. |
would please ask that if you need to refer to the site plan that you use the Planning Commission
packet from September 8% to review the plans.

If you have any questions regarding the updated submittal from R&L Carriers please do not
hesitate to contact the Planning Department.

e
7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-4393 / Er§

ytown.or

A community of opportunity



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-4393 ¢ ytown.org



°P=A GROUP

844.813.2949
PEAGROUP.COM

October 2, 2020
Project No: 2018-229

Mr. Jason lacoangeli

Township Planning Director
Office of Community Standards
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

RE:

Planning Commission Comments
R + L Carriers
43 Emerick Street, Ypsilanti Township, Ml

Dear Mr. lacoangeli:

Several questions, comments, and suggestions regarding the development plan for the R+L Carriers
expansion project were brought up by the public and the Township planning commission at the public
hearing held on September 8, 2020. A summary of these issues was provided to us in an email on
September 15, 2020. To address the issues raised, PEA Group has worked with R+L Carriers to make
several changes and clarifications on the plan.

Please note the following revisions and clarifications in response to the public and planning commission
feedback:

1)

2)

3)

4)

The previously proposed barbed wire fence along the property line of the existing residents has
been eliminated. The fence will terminate at the sound wall, which will act as the security barrier in
this area. There will remain a minimum 70’ buffer of existing trees, vegetation, and planted
landscaping to fill in areas that are more sparsely vegetated.

The sound wall heights remain as recommended by the sound study, from 12’ to 18’ high as
required to mitigate the noise impacts of the proposed operations. The sound wall is proposed on
the west, south and east sides of the expanded service area. Based on the sources of the additional
noise and distance to the east, sound walls further to the northeast are not needed to mitigate
sound impacts.

The proposed lighting has not been modified, the lowered fixtures along the south property line and
the sound wall result in O fc at the residential property lines, and in most cases on the residential
side of the sound wall.

A traffic impact analysis was completed by Bergman and previously provided to the Township, City
of Ypsilanti, and MDOT. Bergman coordinated with MDOT on the scope of this analysis and
included the intersection of Ecorse Road and M-17 at MDOT's request. It should be noted that the
analysis was based on slightly more additional dock doors than currently proposed. The analysis
concluded that there would be no discernable impact on traffic operations of the adjoining road
network.

TROY BRIGHTON WASHINGTON TWP DETROIT



2018-0229 September 30, 2020
R + L Carriers Page 2

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

R+L Carriers has met with the City of Ypsilanti and their engineering consultant (OHM) in regard to
the condition of Emerick Street at the site entry, and have come to the agreement that R+L Carriers
would fund improvements to Emerick in this area, including reconstruction with reinforced concrete
pavement.

We confirm the proposed improvement of Minion Drive is part of the site plan approval and required
regardless of who pays for its construction.

In areas where fencing is proposed at the perimeter of the site, six-foot high chain link fence with
barbed wire is proposed. Eight-foot high chain link is allowed by ordinance for industrial uses, and
barbed wire is allowed if approved by the planning commission.

The northerly detention basin has been shifted west to leave a 75’ wide buffer of existing trees and
proposed landscape plantings. All single family and multi-family properties east of the site are now
proposed to have at least a 75’ buffer area between them and the R+L Carriers fence and site.

As discussed at the public hearing, R+L Carriers is diligent about pest control as the protection of
the goods they handle, and therefore their business, depends on it. R+L Carriers contracts with pest
control companies to assure that pests are not as issue on their properties.

The product proposed for the sound wall is a product called “Ply-Wall”. This is a natural wood
product that we feel will fit in aesthetically with the proposed landscaping and wooded areas
remaining adjacent to the walls. A detail sheet with colored example images is provided with our
submittal.

If you should have any questions, require any additional information or resubmittal of studies, analyses,
reports, or other items previously submitted, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,
PEA Group
Jonathan E. Curry, PE Wendy Ripper, PE

Sr. Project Manager Project Engineer



JENN CENTRALRAILROAD _____—=7T

o
=2 RUSSELL STREET
.
§ ]
6‘,9 <=
N |
O \,
LL
A
=z
>
= G
e
EN®)
(A EXISTING TRUCK DOCKS () LANDSCAPE BUFFERS ~,C§>
TRUCK DOCK EXPANSION (K) TRUCK ENTRANCE =
(© TRUCK DOCK WIDENING L) EMPLOYEE ENTRANCE # 13 & W
@ MAINTENANCE BUILDING @ EMPLOYEE PARKING HAWTHORNE AVENUE
(E) TRUCK WASH (N) CHAIN LINK FENCE ~~ - ,
(F) FUEL STATION (o) EMERGENCY GATE
(G) DETENTION BASINS (P) TRUCK GATE
(H) EXISTING LIGHT INDUSTRIAL BUSINESSES  (Q) EMPLOYEE GATE
(1) SOUND WALL ,
v 0 100 200 = e A ol —
1 : -4 SR . ' FEV L AT ey — A e P =
- R+L Carriers Expansion Tl : 7 |

" t:517.546-8583

Ypsilanti Township, MI | October, 2020, = wissn GROUP



CAUTION!

THE LOGATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE. NO GUARANTEE IS

] _ﬁ. H E \ EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
-y 1| COMPLETENESS OR ACCURAGY THEREOF. THE
. - % J . < CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
1 %) : Y FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
{ ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
L -

Kolano and Saha Engineers, Inc.
Project No. 2020-049

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION
THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR
COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR
FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE
PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON
LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE
HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.  © 2019 PEA, INC.

APPENDIX C.1

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
AACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
/AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CCONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

811

Know what's below|
Call before you digfl
MISS DJG System, Inc.

1-800-482-7171 www.missdig.org

PLYWALL ®@is the only pre-engineered, ASTM tested, preservative treated wood noise barrier
system on the market. ASTM E-90 testing reveals better or comparable acoustic performance to
concrete, masonry and other more costly altematives. In addition to supporting heights up to 30 feet,
PLYWALL ® is pre-engineered to meet the new IBC and ASCE 7-10 wind loads.

PEA, Inc.

7927 Nemco Way, Ste. 115
Brighton, MI 48116
t: 517.546.8583
f: 517.546.8973

With over 55 years experience and third party monitoring, Hoover Treated Wood Products assures
that you will receive an expertly pressure treated and kiln dried sound wall. PLYWALL ® is purchased
and shipped direct from the manufacturer.

www.peainc.com

PLYWALL® is a post and panel system consisting of prefabricated, preservative treated wood framed
panels supported between preservative treated Parallam® PSL engineered timber posts.
Prefabricated preservative treated wood framed panels are 8, 12, or 16 feet wide, covered on both
sides with preservative treated exterior-rated 4'x 8" Texture 1-11 plywood. The panels are typically 2

JC

R. 7E.
P.M

PLY—WALL SOUND
WALL DETAILS

DES.

H
2
¥:inches thick and are secured to the posts within channels created by pressure treated 4” x 4” cleats (& n < | w
which are spiked or lagged parallel to the posts. u - ¢ [ H
- Fz &
Pressure treated Parallam® PSL engineered timber posts support the panels at exposed heights to 0 - _AIH %mm 8 m
24 feet (30 feet can be obtained under limited circumstances). Posts are embedded in the ground to a _M mm _._DL Emm H
depth of roughly half the exposed height of the barrier and backfilled with crushed stone or concrete. wee o mmm 4 W
Parallam® posts are much stronger and uptake preservatives far better, providing a much more =210 wa M
durable, longer lasting barrier. _elv mm AWn anmw
o=z wolx
Plywall.com Phone: 800.531.5558 L P S8l i
Z *|zzg| |;
2 £F|Z
(1’ O ¢ o m
- o 5[
x E 5
£ |5 i

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
09-29-2020

PEA JOB NO. 2018-229

SCALE: N.T.S.
DRAWING NUMBER:

1 OF 1




©)

©)

37.5

23-2"

2
B
| | | | | L EXISTING METAL EAVE FASCIA
6 TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH
= O
AL PREFINISHED WHITE FRET oD W 2o METAL SIDING COLOR
METAL ROOFING (TYP) ™) LIGHT SE
G | | v / P EXISTING PREFINSIHED
=% EXISTING PREFINISHED— pd | KWH!TE METAL ROOFING
> WHITE METAL ROOFING I 7
i ' ' ! | (T T il
a 2 EXISTING FREF[N\SHED—N‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ - EXISTING PREFINISHED "
IR WHITE METAL RIBBED [ [l WHITE METAL UTILITY SIDING ~ +! i o
~ SIDING % EXISTING PREFINISHED WHITE 2| & =
EXISTING WHITE 1 | | OVERHEAD ROLLING DOOR 2 o
OVERHEAD ROLLING || ] o FINFR
& DOOR P =100 R
R =
EESCQ%AEONCRETE EXISTING CONCRETE
» AND RAILINGS METAL RIBBED WALL (PAINT WHITE TO STEEL OVERHEAD METAL RIBBED DOCK WALL,
PAINTED WHITE L (TYP) PAINT SIDING (TYP) SAFETY YELLOW MATCH METAL WALL ROLLING DOOR (TYP) BUMPERS (TYP) SIDING (TVF) MATCH METAL PAINTED WHITE
LINE OF TRASH A SAFETY YELLOW PANELS) WALL PANELS (TYP)
COMPACTOR IN
FOREGROUND EXISTING TERMINAL BUILDING #1 TERMINAL BUILDING #2 GENERAL NOTES:
CONTINUES IN SIMILAR REPETITIVE SEQUENCE 76% METAL SIDING, 24% CONCRETE FORMED IN PLACE. SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1 EGRESS MAN DOORS AND TRUCK DOCK DOOR QUANTITIES AND
LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FOR CONCEPT ONLY. LOCATIONS AND
TERMINAL BUILDING #2 SOUTH ELEVATION m QUANTITIES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER FINAL TRUCK
CAT 1/le =10 TERMINAL OPERATION REQUIREMENTS.
2. STRUCTURAL FRAME GRID IS SHOWN FOR CONCEPT ONLY.
STRUCTURAL FRAME GRID IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER FINAL
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING.
© ) (2) (=) ) (=) () ) (=) () () ©)ed ()()
S B DESIGN STATEMENT
o E
Zh B ZONED: -1 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL)
Zy
56 EXISTING 5 NOTE #1. A FACADE WAIVER 15 BEING REQUESTED TO EXCEED THE
Z0 PREFINISHED WHITE EXISTING META S MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE 75% METAL SIDING FACADE MATERIAL
SE METAL ROOFING 'EA‘ E’SASC TB c | —EXISTING PREFINIHED < E REQUIREMENT IN ORDER TO MATCH THE EXISTING TRUCK
EXISTING LIGHT i i B! WHITE METAL ROOFING o TERMINAL BUILDINGS FACADE MATERIALS AND ARCHITECTURAL
EXISTING PREFINISHED FIXTURE PAINTED TO MATCH w CONCEPT.
WHITE METAL RIBBED METAL SIDING EXISTING PREFINIBHED WHITE ©
|SIDING = | COLOR | METAL UTILITY SIDING C
| v
R FRAARARR A [T ] IO [T [T ] [T} [T} ] ] 1] T LT BUILDING MATERIAL FINISHES
ol @ \ M \ \ \ [11111 LTI \ \ [ \ \ i | v \ ol @
R ] o g .
J S| @ & MATERIAL COLOR
2 | =
o | | | | | | | | | = PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANEL "POLAR WHITE"
. ilin & R _
& WOR 1000 PREFINISHED RIBBED METAL WALL PANEL "POLAR WHITE"
PAINTED CONCRETE DOCK WALL COLOR TO MATCH PREFINISHED
PREFINISHED WHITE > OVERHEAD J METAL WALL PANELS
OVERHEAD ROLLING PAINTED WHITE DOCK BUMPERS (TYP) ROLLING DOOR MATCH METAL
DOOR ESIING TERMINAC SULCRIC T2 ELE o WALL PANELS (TYF) HOLLOW METAL DOORS COLOR TO MATCH PREFINISHED
1 EXISTING 76% METAL SIDING, 24% CONCRETE FORMED IN PLACE. 1 wﬂ% WALL PANELS "POLAR
EXISTING TERMINAL BLDG. #3 SOUTH ELEVATION m OVERHEAD ROLLING DOORS 'STANDARD WHITE"
SCALE: 1/16" = 10" 4]
. DOCK LADDER AT TERMINAL PAINTED "SAFETY YELLOW"
®EE @ ® ® ® ® & 0 ® ® 6 ® 6 ® @ 6
j<
B
Zy
- g |_— PREFINISHED WHITE
Sg | | UGHT FXTURE M) | METAL ROOFING (TYP)
B s »’E ( PREFINISHED WHITE METAL
% | | | | RIBBED SIDING (TYP)
o PREFINISHED WHITE 9
hA METAL ROOFING S S r _
NG 5
] T
I | S
o PREFINISHED WHITE' |l —PREFINISHED WHITE [ & &
& METAL RIBBED STEEL OVERHEAD & &
Y SIDING ROLLING DOOR (TYP) 2|
[l L FNFR
[ [ | | [ | [ [ [ || -0 /l
HOLLOW METAL GE OF DOCK N
DOOR, PAINT TO CONCRETE DOCK (TYP) PAINT METAL RIBBED DOOCR, PAINT TO RAILINGS (TYP) PAINT STEEL OVERHEAD LEVELER WITH DOCK WALL (PAINT WHITE TO LEVELER WITH DOCK i
MATCH METAL WALL (PAINT WHITE TO SAFETY YELLOW SIDING (TYP) MATCH METAL WALL SAFETY YELLOW ROLLING DOOR (TYP) BUMPERS (TYP) MATCH METAL WALL BUMPERS (TYP)
WALL PANELS (TYP) MATCH EXISTING) PANELS (TYP) PANELS)
TERMINAL BUILDING #4
76% METAL SIDING, 24% CONCRETE FORMED N PLACE. SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0" W
-
-
EXISTING —- — EX@AN @ |:| @ N
TERMINAL
I | __j I I - {1
T — (D) VESILANTI, MIGHIGAN
4 = =
Ts—| | ————PREFINISHED WHITE METAL & ZONED: [-1 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL)
RIBBED SIDING =] ;ESg\NIAL
7 . - NEW .
PRErNISHED Wi “ I“ “ o . OWNER/DEVELOPER:
METAL EAVE TRIM TO RIS R BLDG. 4
MarcH erAL will — Fant owacn wea - 3| | R + L CARRIERS
PANELS | | E WALL PANELS = &Y
AN AR — - NEW oL 43 EMERICK STREET
T “— O T ISTI
CONCRETE DOCK WALL——— K P = 1000 By OFFICES e STATION YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198
(PAINT WHITE TO
METAL WALL PANELS) STEEL STAIRS AND RAILINGS RS Alideos, designs, amangements,and plans  Feboruarry 6, 2020
RV FAINT SAFETY YELLOW BLDG. 2 NEW N indicaed orrepresented by this drawing are: .
T
MA.NTENANCE NEW TRUCK WAH YEE ASSOCIATES N e e oo g
developed o fonwith
WASH BLDG. ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS o species meiech Nono arsoch acs
—_—— - — N anangements, or plans shall be used by or
disclosed to any person, firm or qorwaﬂon
TERMINAL BUIILDING #4 EAST ELEVATION m 42400 GRAND RIVER AVENUE, SUITE 200 or any pupose whatkosser viiout e
SCALE: 1/16" = 0" NOVI, MICHIGAN 48375
N N PHONE 248.489.9160 PRELIMINARY
i(cEY .E;NLE—AN PROJECT NO. 5029 NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
P41

CAD DWG 5029P41 2-6-20.DWG




28-2"

ONERONNTE » ® ® & O ® ® o @@
b
U
Efs|
| 5
EXISTING METAL EAVE FASCIA OS¢ | | | | |
TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH =z
METAL SIDING COLOR == PREFINISHED WHITE LIGHT FIXTURE | —PREFINISHED WHITE
METAL ROOFING (TYP) | meraL roorinG ave)
m?&”’go%i:‘zg‘%w bl [ I 74 EXISTING PREFINSIHED
L
: N 1 " H||||||| | | HE il v WHITE METAL ROOFING
| EXISTING PREFINISHED o
| EXISTING PREFINISHED WHITE— & WHITE METAL UTILITY SIDING - & &
| METALRIBBED SIDING J N5
= F——EXISTING PREFINISHED WHITE S
o EXISTING WHITE OVERHEAD | OVERHEAD ROLLING DOOR
ROLLING DOOR A FINFR
& P =000 S
R ~
EXISTING CONCRETE DOCK' . H EXISTING CONCRETE
WALL. PAINTED WHITE RAILINGS (TYP) PAINT!  (TYP) PAINT METAL RIBBED WALL (PAINT WHITE TO! STEEL OVERHEAD LEVELER WITH DOCK " METAL RIBBED RAILINGS (TYP) PAIN DOCK WALL, PAINTED
ggggv}ﬁx‘gﬁ%‘ SAFETY YELLOW SAFETY YELLOW SIDING (TYP) MATCH METAL WALL ROLLING DOOR  (TYP) BUMPERS (TYP) SIDING (TYP) SAFETY YELLOW WHITE
MATCH METAL PANELS)
WALL PANELS (TYP)
TERMINAL BUILDING #2 EXISTING TERMINAL BUILDING #1
76% METAL SIDING, 24% CONCRETE FORMED IN PLACE. SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1 CONTINUES IN SIMILAR REPETITIVE SEQUENCE
GENERAL NOTES:
TERMINAL BUILDING #2 NORTH ELEVATION m . EGRESS MAN DOOR AND TRUCK DOCK DOOR QUANTITIES AND
TR LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FOR CONCEPT ONLY. LOCATIONS AND
ALE: 1/16" = I- W QUANTITIES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER FINAL TRUCK
TERMINAL OPERATION REQUIREMENTS.
2. STRUCTURAL FRAME GRID IS SHOWN FOR CONCEPT ONLY.
STRUCTURAL FRAME GRID IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER FINAL
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING.
{47 ) {46 ) {45 ) (44 ) {43 ) {42y {41y {40 ) {39) (38 ) @ 37.5 37 DESIGN STATEMENT
&) ZONED I-1 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL)
P U NOTE #1. A FACADE WAIVER 15 BEING REQUESTED TO EXCEED THE
O EXISTING Su MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE 75% METAL SIDING FACADE MATERIAL
. PREFINISHED WHITE | EXISTING METAL 56 REQUIREMENT IN ORDER TO MATCH THE EXISTING TRUCK
R %% METAL ROOFING EAVE FASCIA TO BE STETING FRENEHED) = % TERMINAL BUILDINGS FACADE MATERIALS AND ARCHITECTURAL
3 56 EXISTING PREFINISHED) /Eﬁ?&;\f LCHT, RALIEDSIOIMATCH T o EXISTING PREFINISHED == CONCEPT.
@ =10} WHITE METAL RIBBED IR SIS WHITE METAL UTILITY
ROOFING
3 =F |SDiNG [N &l | | S | | =) |IDING, | ¥
1] LTI [ Ny ¥ ) T [ @ BUILDING MATERIAL FINISHES
5
NES 2 v A D& MATERIAL COLOR
S ~ 2 PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANEL 'POLAR WHITE"
- : - T PREFINISHED RIBBED METAL WALL PANEL "POLAR WHITE"
R Wi = 1000 Y
= = PAINTED CONCRETE DOCK WALL COLOR TO MATCH PREFINISHED
ONC. RAMP
PREFINISHED WHITE DOCK WALL, PAINTED DOCK LEVELER WITH OVERHEAD METAL WALL PANELS
OVERHEAD ROLLING WHITE DOCK BUMPERS (TYF) ROLLING DOOR HOLLOW METAL DOORS COLOR TO MATCH PREFINISHED
DOOR EVISTING TERVINAL BUILDING #3 ELEVATION METAL WALL PANELS *FOLAR
g BXISTING 76% METAL SIDING, 24% CONCRETE FORMED IN PLACE. WHITE"
EXISTING TERMINAL BLDG. #3 NORTH ELEVATION /2 OVERFEAD ROLLING DOORS STANDARD WHITE"
SCALE: /16" = 10" W DOCK LADDER AT TERMINAL PAINTED "SAFETY YELLOW"
O, &) O, O, () ©, () &) ©, () ) ) () e (=)
o
PREFINISHED WHITE LIGHT FIXTURE PREFINISHED WHITE DO
"(ﬁf;)“ ROOANG ‘ I/ avp) [ [ FTE;')T LRt [ ﬁMETAL ROOFING | ly=8
=]
| | | (anitr) | Sy
N <T
& P ’H . ’ N i
e I
, 1]
o) 1 T
S| | PREFINISHED WHITE—3 N
®| METAL RIBBED SIDING | &
@ =z
PREFINISHED WHITE— H o
STEEL OVERHEAD. )| A& PR
Y ROLLING DOOR (IVP) [ | | | | | | | | | | L e = 100'70“(
DOOR, PAINT TO ~
(TYP) PAINT METAL RIBBED DOOR, PAINT TO AND RAILINGS LEVELER WITH DOCK WALL (PAINT WHITE TO STEEL OVERHEAD MATCHIMETABWALL PANELS B
CONCRETE DOCK—" SAFETY YELLOW SIDING (TYP) MATCH METAL (TYP) PAINT BUMPERS (TYP) MATCH METAL WALL ROLLING DOOR (TYF) (TYP) =
WALL (PAINT WHITE TO WALL PANELS (TYP) SAFETY YELLOW PANELS)
STEEL STAIRS AND RAILINGS
MATCH METAL WALL (TYP) PAINT SAFETY YELLOW
PANELS) TERMINAL BUILDING #4

76% METAL SIDING, 24% CONCRETE FORMED IN PLACE. SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1

TERMINAL BLDG. #4 NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: /16" = 1-0"

EXISTING

TERMINAL
BLDG. |

NEW
TERMINAL
BLDG. 4

kwsw FUEL
STATION
NEW @

MAINTENANCE NEW TRUCK
BLDG.

EXISTING EXISTING: _/\
OFFICES EXPANDED \
TERMINAL
BLDG. 2 |

WASH BLDG.

—_———,,

KEY PLAN

SCALE: NONE

R + L GARRIERS
EXPANSION

YPSILANTI, MICHRIGAN
ZONED: [-1 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL)

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

R + L CARRIERS
43 EMERICK STREET
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198

b

Alligeas, designs, arangements, and plans
indicated o represented by ths drawing are
owned by and the property of Wah Yee
Associotes and were created, evolved and
developed for use on and n connection with
he specified project. None of such deas.
arrangements, or pians shal be used by or
disclosed to any person, fim or corporafion
for any purpose whatsoever without the
wiitten permission of Wah Yee Associates.

February 6, 2020

WAH YEE ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS

42400 GRAND RIVER AVENUE, SUITE 200

NOVI, MICHIGAN 48375 PRELIMINARY
FHONE 2464877160 NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
PROJECT NO. 5029

P42

CAD DWG 5029P41_2-6-20.DWG



GENERAL NOTES:

|. EGRESS MAN DOORS AND OVERHEAD SECTIONAL DOOR
QUANTITIES AND LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FOR CONCEPT ONLY,
LOCATIONS AND QUANTITIES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER
FINAL MAINTENANCE BUILDING FLOOR PLAN LAYOUT.

2. STRUCTURAL FRAME GRID IS SHOWN FOR CONCEPT ONLY.
STRUCTURAL FRAME GRID IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER FINAL
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING.

DESIGN STATEMENT

ZONED: [-1 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL)

NOTE #1. A FACADE WAIVER IS BEING REQUESTED ON THE MAINTENANCE
BUILDING TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE 75% METAL
SIDING FACADE MATERIAL REQUIREMENT IN ORDER TO MATCH
THE EXISTING BUILDINGS FACADE MATERIALS AND
ARCHITECTURAL CONCEPT.

BUILDING MATERIAL FINISHES

LGHT FIXTURE CWF)—/ K 1GHT FIXTURE (TYP) 3 LIGHT FIXTURE ‘M’)—/IJ le\LIGHT FIXTURE (TYP) &
T PREFINISHED WHITE METAL il PREFINISHED WHITE METAL
PREFINISHED WHITE METAL—— PREFINISHED WHITE METAL—]] . —
RIBBED SIDING (TYF) 55D SIDING (TYF) & RIBBED SIDING (TYF) RIBBED SIDING (TYP) o
5| S o &
| HOLLOW METAL DOOR, ? | HOLLOW METAL DOOR, ?
ngﬁo%mir%fﬁgx PAINT TO MATCH METAL 8 et ©© " PAINT TO MATCH METAL S
WALL PANELS (TYP) WALL PANELS (TYF) WALL PANELS (TYP) WALL PANELS (TYP)
FIN. FIR, FIN. FIR
£l = 1000 L. = 1000
100% METAL SIDING, SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1 100% METAL SIDING, SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1
MAINTENANCE BLDG. NORTH ELEVATION m MAINTENANCE BLDG. SOUTH ELEVATION m
SCALE: 1/16'=1-0" @ SCALE: 1/16'= 10" @
| |
‘ | rRerisreD wite
PREFINISHED WHITE METAL ROOFING (TYF)
METAL ROOFING (TYP) I p LIGHT FIXTURE (TYF) o
PREFINISHED WHITE METAL | | | ! I I | | i
RIBBED SIDING (TYP) 1T [T1T [T11T ITTIT 11T 11111 [T [T [T PREFINISHED WHITE METAL |
PREFINISHED WHITE STEEL—J IS S sone o) &
OVERHEAD SECTIONAL ysa I /_;iggN‘OS\TEE;H\é\/:D‘TE S
DOOR (TYP) = = = - = = = = = - |l - o - = = = = = = SECTIONAL DOOR (TYP)
FINFIR. FIN. FIR
L= 1000 L. = 1000
DOOR, PAINT T
(GT\"(?,?S P MATCH METAL WALL
PANELS (TYP)
100% METAL SIDING, SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1
MAINTENANCE BLDG. EAST ELEVATION m
SCALE: 1/16"'=1-0" @
| | | | | |
PREFINISHED WHITE
PREFINISHED WHITE [ weasoomcm
——
METAL ROOFING (TYP) 1 I L I I I LIGHT FIXTURE (TYP) %
PREFINISHED WHITE METALJ l l l l | | l l D
RIBBED SIDING (TYP) 11T 1111 [T 1111 M1 [T11T 1T 1T Il ;gg(ﬁnﬁ;gmvrgg)man .
%
PREFINISHED WHITE STEEL—fH S | PREFINISHED WHITE o &
OVERHEAD SECTIONAL 5 STEEL OVERHEAD 2
DOOR (TYP) =—=]||||[e—=]| [[[—=]| [l ——=] || | |=———= . =—=|| ||| |—=]||i|}= = — SECTIONAL DOOR (TYP)
EIN.FIR. FIN. FIR.
T = 1000 Tl = 1000
PREFINISHEDIWHITE SRS
e STEEL OVERHEAD MATEH METAL WALL
ROLLING DOOR (TYP) PANELS (IVF)
100% METAL SIDING, SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1

MAINTENANCE BLDG. WEST ELEVATION /1"

|
SCALE: 1/1€"=1"-0" @

MATERIAL COLOR
PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANEL "POLAR WHITE"
PREFINISHED RIBBED METAL WALL PANEL "POLAR WHITE"

OVERHEAD SECTIONAL DOORS, OVERHEAD ROLLING
OORS

"STANDARD WHITE"

HOLLOW METAL DOORS

COLOR TO MATCH PREFINISHED
METAL WALL PANELS "POLAR WHITE"

EXISTING
TERMINAL
BLDG. 3

EXISTING EXISTING

OFFICES EXPANDED
TERMINAL |
BLDG. 2 |

NEW

MAINTENANCE

NEW
TERMINAL
BLDG. 4
()
T,
{ 2 NEW FUEL
T, STATION
)
Gaz/
: XLNEW TRUCK
WASH BLDG.

KEY PLAN

SCALE: NONE

R + L CARRIERS

EXRPANSION

VPSILANTI,
ZONED: I+ (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL)

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

R + L CARRIERS
43 EMERICK STREET
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198

b

WAH YEE ASSOCIATES
ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS

42400 GRAND RIVER AVENUE, SUITE 200
NOVI, MICHIGAN 48375
PHONE 248.489.9160

PROJECT NO. 5029

MICHIGAN

February 6, 2020

Alideas, designs, amangements, and plons
indicated or represented by this crawing are.

developed for use on and in connection with
the specified project. None of such ides,
ments, or pians shal be used by of
disclosed fo any person, fim or corporation
for any purpose whatsoever without the
‘witen permission of Wah Yee Associates.

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

P4.3

CAD DWG 5029P43_2-6-20.DWG



36" HIGH GREEN FOAM
CORE CANOPY PASCIA

el

£3.0

TUBE STEEL COLUMNS:
(PAINT DARK BRONZE)

GUARD POST TYPICAL (PAINT
SAFETY YELLOW)

FUEL STATION ELEVATION

A

SCALE: 1/16"=1"0"

284

20-0"

P

HOLLOW METAL DOOR;
PAINT TO MATCH METAL
WALL PANELS (TYP)

100% METAL SIDING, SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1

2

LIGHT FIXTURE (TYP)

— —PREFINISHED WHITE
METAL RIBBED SIDING
(TYP)

FIN. FIR.

OPEN STEEL CANOFY (17-0")
MIN. VERT. CLEARANCE)

FUEL STATION ELEVATION

36" HIGH GREEN FOAM

CORE CANOPY PASCIA e

TUBE STEEL COLUMNS o

(PAINT DARK BRONZE) (=3 8
2

GUARD POST TYPICAL (PAINT
SAFETY YELLOW)

GENERAL NOTES:

. EGRESS MAN DOORS AND OVERHEAD DOOR QUANTITIES AND
LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FOR CONCEPT ONLY. LOCATIONS AND
QUANTITIES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER FINAL TRUCK WASH
FLOOR PLAN LAYOUT.

2. STRUCTURAL FRAME GRID IS SHOWN FOR CONCEPT ONLY.
STRUCTURAL FRAME GRID 1S SUBJECT TO CHANGE PER FINAL
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING.

DESIGN STATEMENT

ZONED: [-1 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL)

NOTE #1. A FACADE WAIVER IS BEING REQUESTED ON THE TRUCK WASH
BUILDING TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE 75% METAL
SIDING FACADE MATERIAL REQUIREMENT IN ORDER TO MATCH
THE EXISTING BUILDINGS FACADE MATERIALS AND ARCHITECTURAL
CONCEPT.

BUILDING MATERIAL FINISHES

284

/‘PREF[NBHED WHITE
METAL ROOFING (TYP)

LIGHT FIXTURE (TYF)

HOLLOW METAL DOOR;

PAINT TO MATCH METAL

WALL PANELS (TYP)

EL. = 100-0"

TRUCK WASH SOUTH ELEVATION

(40

SCALE: 1/1¢€"=1"-0"

®

I

I

84"

28-4"

20-0"

100% METAL SIDING, SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1

e

LIGHT FIXTURE (TYP)

— —PREFINISHED WHITE METAL
RIBBED SIDING (TYP)

FIN. FIR,
EL. = 100-0"

TRUCK WASH NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/16"=1"0"

100% METAL SIDING, SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1

| ——PREFINISHED WHITE METAL
RIBBED SIDING (TYP)

| —— PREFINISHED WHITE STEEL
OVERHEAD SECTIONAL

SCALE: 1/16'=1-0"
t t
5 &
O
PREFIN. METAL I [T

_| DpownspouT (Tvp)

5

8 1

DOOR (TYP)

FIN. FIR,
EL. = 100-0"

£

TRUCK WASH EAST ELEVATION

(3

SCALE: 1/16"=1-0" @
%
. PREFIN. METAL: I []
b DOWNSPOUT (TYP)
8.
5
% HOLLOW METAL- 1 "
DOOR, PAINT TO - - — 1 - -
MATCH METAL WAL
PANELS (TYP)

100% METAL SIDING, SEE DESIGN STATEMENT WAIVER NOTE #1

TRUCK WASH WEST ELEVATION

10

SCALE: 1/16"=1"-0"

ez

PREFINISHED WHITE
METAL ROOFING (TYP)

LIGHT FIXTURE (TYP)

PREFINISHED WHITE METAL
RIBBED SIDING (TYP)

PREFINISHED WHITE STEEL
OVERHEAD SECTIONAL
DOOR (TYP)

FIN. FIR.
EL. = 100-0"

MATERIAL COLOR
PREFINISHED STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANEL "POLAR WHITE"
PREFINISHED RIBBED METAL WALL PANEL "POLAR WHITE"

OVERHEAD SECTIOAL DOORS

"STANDARD WHITE"

HOLLOW METAL DOORS COLOR TO MATCH PREFINISHED

METAL WALL PANELS "POLAR WHITE"

FUEL STATION CANOPY FASCIA PMS 342 "GREEN"

-
-
- I
— |
I _ EXISTING
TERMINAL
BLDG. | ﬁggM\NAL
BLDG. 4
A

NEW FUEL
STATION
()
2

EXISTING EXISTING

OFFICES EXPANDED (2
TERMINAL l
BLDG. 2 I

OVERALL SITE BUILDING PLAN

SCALE: NONE

R + L CARRIERS
EXPANSION

VPSILANTI, MICHIGAN
ZONED: [-1 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL)

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
R + L CARRIERS

43 EMERICK STREET
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198

b

Allideas, designs, amangements, and plons February 6, 2020
indicated orrepresented by fhis chawing ore
‘owned by and the property of Wah Yee
Asiociotes and were creafed, evoived ond
feveloped for use on and in connection with
the specified project. None of such ideas,
‘anangements,or plans shallbe used by or
disclosed to any person, fim or corporation
for any purpose whatsoever without the
‘wiitten permission of Wah Yee Associates.

W AH YEE ASSOCIATES
ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS

42400 GRAND RIVER AVENUE, SUITE 200

NOVI, MICHIGAN 48375 PRELIMINARY
FHONE 2484892160 NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
PROJECT NO. 5029

RN

CAD DWG 5029P43_2-6-20.DWG



CANTON

Community

TO: Contiguous municipalities, SEMCOG, Wayne County, public utilities,
railroad company, public transportation agencies, and others required to be
noticed

FROM: Charter Township of Canton Planning Commission

DATE: September 21, 2020

RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO PREPARE AN AMENDMENT TO THE

CANTON TOWNSHIP COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

In accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (P.A. 33 of 2008, as amended),
the Charter Township of Canton Planning Commission is preparing an amendment to its
existing Comprehensive Plan and requests your cooperation and comment on the Plan
amendment. Please note that all submittals of this Comprehensive Plan amendment are
to be made electronically via email unless we are notified otherwise from those being
sent notice.

Please be aware that you will be receiving a digital draft of the amendment for comment
upon completion of the draft Comprehensive Plan amendment. Hard (paper) copies may
be provided upon request. At the time the Comprehensive Plan amendment is ready for

your review, we will provide a second notice and directions on where to send comments
and time limits for doing so.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. If you have any questions or comments
on the Canton Township Comprehensive Plan amendment process, please contact the
Canton Township Planning Services Division at (734) 394-5170.

Sincerely,
%;/ RECEIVED
. BY
e
Patrick Sloan, AICP SEP 23 2020
Community Planner
psloan@canton-mi.org YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
On Behalf of the Canton Township Planning Commission 0Cs
Building & Inspection Services DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES Engineering Services
734/394-5200 1150 Canton Center S. 734/394-5150
Planning Services Canton, MI 48188-1699 Public Works
734/394-5170 www.canton-mi.org 734/397-1011

734/394-5160



Public Hearing Notice
City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission

Wednesday, October 21 2020, 7:00 p.m.

G AN
(')/.\V", 0
Fersity.

Please be advised that due to COVID-19, City Hall will not be open to the pubilic.
This meeting will be held virtually on a video conferencing application. The access
code will be posted in the upcoming Public Notice on www.cityofypsilanti.com. The
public hearing will be held; the public may choose to participate via public comment
through the video conferencing application or phone, or may submit mailed/e-
mailed comments to the Planning Department by 4 pm, October 21.

Special Use Permit: Multiple family dwelling of more than 4 units

The Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and may
decide on an application for a Special Use Permit for a multiple family dwelling of more than
4 units per building at 201 N Park St. (Parcel ID # 11-11-09-109-007)

As a nearby property owner or occupant you are receiving notice of this request. Planning
Commission agendas and packets regarding this request will become available on
cityofypsilanti.com/agendacenter. For further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email
Andy Aamodt, City Planner, at aaamodt@cityofypsilanti.com. For a full calendar of City events,
please go to our website at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx.

The City invites all interested persons to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City
of Ypsilanti, Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti,
Michigan 48197. The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired, Limited English Proficiency (LEP) services, and audios of
printed materials being considered at the meeting. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services
should provide two (2) days’ notice to the City, and contact the City by writing the City Clerk's Office,
One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197; or by calling the Clerk’s Office at (734) 483-
1100.

Andrew Hellenga
City Clerk

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS
INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS.



Public Hearing Notice
City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals

Wednesday, October 28 2020, 7:00 p.m.
Virtual Meeting

Please be advised that due to COVID-19, City Hall will not be open to the public. This
meeting will be held virtually on a video conferencing application. The access code will be
posted in the upcoming Public Notice on www.cityofypsilanti.com. The public hearing will
be held; the public may choose to participate via public comment through the video
conferencing application or phone, or may submit mailed/e-mailed comments to the
Plannina Depnartment bv 4 bm. October 28.

You are invited to a public hearing held by the Zoning Board of Appeals at their regular meeting to consider
the following item:
Variance request: 212 N Lincoln St,

The Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and may decide on an
application for the following variances from $122-472.CA:

« Variance from frontage buildout requirement, to permit less than 50% minimum frontage buildout.

e Variance from the private frontage requirement, to permit no forecourt private frontage.

The property in question is 212 N Lincoln St., zoned “NC” Neighborhood Corridor. The parcel ID number and
legal description are: 11-11-09-109-012; YP CITY 16E-67A LOTS 82 & 83 HUNTERS ADDITION.

As a nearby property owner or occupant you are receiving notice of this request. Agendas and packets
regarding this request will become available at cityofypsilanti.com /agendacenter. For further information,
please call 734-483-9646 or email Andy Aamodt, City Planner, at aaamodt@cityofypsilanti.com. For a full
calendar of City events, please go to our website at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx.

You are invited to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, Community &
Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The City of Ypsilanti
will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired, Limited
English Proficiency (LEP) services, and audios of printed materials being considered at the meeting. Individuals
requiring auxiliary aids or services should provide two (2) days’ notice to the City, and contact the City by
writing the City Clerk's Office, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197; or by calling the Clerk’s
Office at (734) 483-1100.

Andrew Hellenga
City Clerk

LANDLORDS: PLEASE POST THIS
INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS.



	Agenda
	Meeting Minutes
	Response Letter from Applicant
	Planning Dept Memo
	Color Landscape Plan
	Sound Wall Detail Sheet
	Building Elevations
	Correspondence

